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TO: MEMBERS OF THE STUDY COMMITTEE ON PROBLEM-SOLVING 

COURTS, ALTERNATIVES, AND DIVERSIONS 

FROM: Laura Rose, Deputy Director and Melissa Schmidt, Senior Staff Attorney 

DATE: December 10, 2014 

This letter is to notify you that the mail ballot submitted to your committee has been 

approved. 

 WLC: 0028/2, relating to creating the criminal justice coordinating council, providing 

grants to certain county or tribal criminal justice projects, and making appropriations, 

passed on a vote of Ayes, 14 (Reps. Bies, Goyke, Petryk, and Taylor; Sen. Wirch; and 

Public Members Carlson, Cross, Gibart, Joski, Klekamp, Levine, Stephens, 

Thompson, and Triggiano); and Noes, 1 (Rep. Kooyenga). 

 WLC: 0032/1, relating to creating family treatment court and juvenile treatment court 

grant programs in the department of children and families and making an 

appropriation, passed on a vote of Ayes, 14 (Reps. Bies, Goyke, Petryk, and Taylor; 

Sen. Wirch; and Public Members Carlson, Cross, Gibart, Joski, Klekamp, Levine, 

Stephens, Thompson, and Triggiano); and Noes, 1 (Rep. Kooyenga). 

 WLC: 0045/1, relating to requiring court access to ignition interlock device reports, 

reducing occupational license minimum waiting periods for participants in a 

treatment court, and requiring rule promulgation, passed on a vote of Ayes, 15 (Reps. 

Bies, Goyke, Kooyenga, Petryk, and Taylor; Sen. Wirch; and Public Members 

Carlson, Cross, Gibart, Joski, Klekamp, Levine, Stephens, Thompson, and 

Triggiano); and Noes, 0. 

You will be notified when the Joint Legislative Council schedules a meeting to receive 

the report of your committee. 
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